Assistant Prof. Sujit Ramesh Temkar

Assistant Professor Department Of Zoology Contact no. 8007903228 Email- <u>sujittemkar93@gmail.com</u>



Qualification:

M.Sc. Zoology (Specialization in Oceanography)

Background:

Mr. Sujit Ramesh Rasika Temkar joined Dapoli Urban Bank Senior Science College in September 2016. He is student of Mumbai University. He has completed B.Sc. degree in Zoology and also completed M.Sc. (Oceanography) from University of Mumbai in Year 2016.

Teaching Experience:

Teaching at undergraduate and post graduate level subject- Zoology UG Teaching- 07 years PG Teaching -07 years

Role in administration and activities

University Level:

External Examiner in T.Y.B.Sc, Practical Exam. Theory Paper Evaluator of T.Y.B.Sc. And M.Sc.I & II (From 2017)

College level

Co-ordinator-

- P.G.Co-ordinator (M.Sc.) 2020
- Central Assessment Programme (CAP) 2021-2023
- Convenor -

Press and Publicity (2019-2022)

Member,

- Department of Lifelong Learning and Extension 2019-2021
- NAAC Criteria 5- Student progression 2019-2023
- NAAC Documentation 2019-2023
- OBC cell 2019-2023
- Nature club 2019-2023
- Competitive exam coaching centre 2020-2023
- Exam IT Task Team 2019-2020

Topic and Interest

Oceanography, Biotechnology, Marine Biology, Fish and Fishery Science, Marine Ecology, Fish Pathology, Chick Embryology, Osteology, Zoo-pharmacognosy, Identification of Marine flora and Fauna, Preparation of Permanent slides of Zooplanktons, Biotechnology techniques,

Research papers published/ presented

• Total: 04 Workshop Attended:

University / State-04 College level -06

Conference Attended

- International Conference on Frontiers in Biological Sciences (INCFBS23) dated 11th March 2023 organized by Department of Zoology
- Diversity of Marine water Crabs of Harnai coast ISBN 978-953847-1-6
- Study of fish preservation method used along the Dapoli coast ISBN 978-953847-1-6
- Diversity of fresh water crabs (Decapoda Brachyura) from Dapoli Tehsil.

Seminars / Webinar Attended

University / State- 16 College level- 12

Professional and Social Activities / Achievement:

- PET Exam qualified
- Certificate in <u>MS-CIT</u>
- Certificate Course in Science of Fishery
- Certificate in Typing (English) 30 Wpm (CCT)